

City of Milwaukee

City Hall 200 East Wells Street Milwaukee, WI 53202

Meeting Minutes

LICENSES COMMITTEE

ALD. T. ANTHONY ZIELINSKI, CHAIR

Ald. Jose G. Perez, Vice-Chair Ald. Milele A. Coggs, Ald.

Chantia Lewis, and Ald. Khalif J. Rainey

Staff Assistant, Molly Kuether, 286-2775

Fax: 286-3456, Molly.Kuether@milwaukee.gov

Legislative Liaison, Jeffrey Osterman, 286-2262,

joster@milwaukee.gov

Tuesday, May 31, 2016 8:30 AM Room 301-B, City Hall

The meeting convened at 9:07 AM Ald. Lewis joined the meeting at 9:09 AM Ald. Coggs joined the meeting at 9:10 AM

Present 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis, Rainey

1. 151666

Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relative to licenses.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

05 KRAHN, Scott A, Agent for "CAMELOT BANQUET ROOMS, INC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications and Extended Hours Establishment License Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "Silk / Jokerz / Showtime Sports Bar" at 11400 W SILVER SPRING Rd. (Expires 6/30/2016)

Appearing on behalf of the applicant Atty. Michael Whitcomb

John Ferraro N52W

Individual also present: Ald. Bohl

Ald. Coggs moved to enter a letter of support from Therese Gaudesi into the record as exhibit #1. (Prevailed 5-0) Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

03 JARAMILLO, Franklin, Agent for "Little Caesar Enterprises, Inc.", Food Dealer Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "Little Caesars #305" at 2831 N Oakland Av. (Expires 7/1/2016)

Individual present:

Ald. Kovac

Ald. Perez moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

03 YANG, Jun, Agent for "Yangzi, LLC", Class B Beer and Class C Wine-Service Bar Only License Transfer - Change of Hours From Opening at 12 PM Sun and Closing at 12 AM Sun and 11 PM Mon-Sat To Opening at 11 AM Sun and Closing at 2 AM Sun-Sat for "Huan Xi" at 2428 N Murray Av.

The applicant stated the manager will control noise in the parking lot and he picks up the litter himself. The applicant stated he will not participate in bar crawls.

Individual also present:

Ald. Kovac stated he is in support of restaurants with tavern licenses and is support of the expansion of the premises. At the neighborhood meeting it was about 50/50 support and opposition.

Individual present in opposition:

Patrick Hallegan 2025 E Greenwich Ave stated he objects for the usual reasons of noise, traffic, and litter.

Trudy Renalo 2419 N Murray Ave stated there have been an increase in alcohol related issues in the area.

Cindy Kluge 2018 E Greenwich Ave stated the overconcentration of tavern licenses in the area relates to nuisance behavior seen in the neighborhood.

Ald. Lewis moved to enter into the record emails from neighbors in as exhibits #1-3. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Perez moved to amend the application to closing at 12 AM Fri-Sat and 11 PM Sun-Thurs. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Rainey moved to amend the plan of operation to not participate in any bar or pub crawls. (Prevailed 5-0)

Individual present in support:

Nick Barth 2025 E Greenwich stated the business has been a good neighbor so far. Larry Chris Georgian Court, stated the applicant has been a good neighbor and looks forward to business expansion.

Ald. Perez moved approval as amended. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

03 YANG, Jun, Agent for "Yangzi, LLC", Class B Tavern-Service Bar Only License Application for "Huan Xi" at 2428 N Murray Av.

Ald. Coggs moved to hear this application with the previous application regarding change of hours. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Perez moved to Hold the the Call of the Chair at the request of Ald. Kovac. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

01 NELSON, Allan H Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications Lowering Capacity From 160 To 99 for "THE CHEETAH CLUB" at 5048 N 35TH St. (Expires 6/30/2016)

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Andrew Arena stated the applicant is lowering his capacity, has video cameras, records ID cards, checks for weapons, and the premises is currently up for sale. Nathan Nelson 5048 N 35th St stated he will contact the police when there is an altercation and will make the parties involved leave separately.

Individual also present:

Ald. Hamilton stated the incidents that have occurred in the past couple of years are serious. The premises is not really in a residential area. He recommends renewal with a warning letter.

Ald. Zielinski moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 4-1, Ald. Perez voting no)

A motion was made by ALD. ZIELINSKI that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 1 - Perez

08 PLASENCIA, Ramiro, Agent for "Plascencia Auto Sales & Repairs LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application for "Plascencia Auto Sales & Repairs" at 2911-17 W Burnham St.

Individual present: Ald. Donovan Ald. Coggs moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 3 - Zielinski, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 2 - Perez and Rainey

09 HOLMES, II, Thomas J Class A Malt & Class A Liquor and Food Dealer License Applications for "Thomas Liquor" at 8700 W BROWN DEER Rd.

The applicant stated he is working with the landlord and is trying to run upstanding businesses in the city.

Appearing with the applicant:

Marvin Pratt 4445 N 16th St stated he is in support

Individuals present in opposition:

Atty. Michael Maistelman 8989 N Port Washington Rd stated the property owner is in arrears \$23,000 for property taxes.

Bijal Patel 8564 W Brown Deer Rd stated he has previous business with the property owner and believes the applicant is a front for the property owner.

Individuals present in support:

Edna Whitley 4375 W Bradley Rd stated she is in support of the liquor store. Laurie Williams 8840 N Swan Rd stated she would like to see new businesses. Adrianne Perkins 8950 N 95th St stated she agrees with the previous speakers. Chanel Tate 4375 W Bradley Rd stated she agrees with the previous speakers.

Ald. Lewis stated she is in support of the application because she is familiar with his other locations and they are above board. Ald. Lewis moved to enter into the record the plan of action as exhibit #1. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

09 OPPENHEIMER, Rory A, Agent for "Autosource Motors Inc", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application for "Autosource Motors" at 5744 W GOOD HOPE Rd.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Perez and Lewis

No 0

Excused 2 - Coggs and Rainey

11 BUSTOS, Jose Precious Metal and Gem Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From Closing Sun at 2 PM To 3 PM and From Closing Mon-Fri at 6 PM To 8 PM for "EMERALD JEWELRY REPAIR" at 4830 W FOREST HOME Av. (Expires 1/7/2016)

Ald. Perez moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair to wait for an interpreter. (Prevailed 3-0)

Ald. Perez moved reconsideration. (Prevailed 4-0)

The applicant stated he has never received stolen goods.

Individuals also present:

Patricia Cuna-Ruiz 2220 N 25th St present as interpreter.

There was one individual present in support.

Ald. Borkowski stated he is concerned about the numerous incidents on the police report, but he has not heard that he is a bad business man. He recommends renewal with a warning letter.

Ald. Perez moved approval with a warning letter based on police report. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

11 RAFFAELLI, Sean A, Agent for "WRECKING CREW, INC", Alcohol and Food Permanent Extension of Premise Applications for "McCarty Park Sports Pub & Grill" at 6828 W OKLAHOMA Av.

The applicant stated he wants to open a patio.

Individual also present:

Ald. Borkowski stated this is a great place for a patio and he is in support.

Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Perez and Rainey

No 0

Excused 2 - Coggs and Lewis

11 SINGH, Harjeet, Agent for "Singh & Kaur LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor License Application for "Villager Food Mart" at 6730 W Morgan Av.

Individual also present:

Ald. Borkowski stated he is in support. There was a neighborhood meeting and all present were in support.

Ald. Perez moved approval. (4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

10 HUTTERER, James J, Agent for "JJH VALLEY INN, LLC", Alcohol and Food Permanent Extension of Premises and Sidewalk Dining Applications for "VALLEY INN" at 4000 W CLYBOURN St.

Ald. Coggs moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

Excused 1 - Perez

15 CROSSLEY, Paris S Tattoo and Body Piercing Renewal Application for "Paris SC Crossley" at 3716 W Vliet St. (Expires 6/30/2016)

The applicant stated he is no longer selling tobacco and that employee is no longer employed.

Individual present in opposition:

Cha Lor 3712 W Vliet St, stated he is a property owner and the applicant's customers block his driveway and patrons hang out outside and smoke, which affects his daughter's allergies.

Ald. Zielinski moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. ZIELINSKI that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

12 CASTELAN, Adriana, Agent for "Divino Pancho's LLC", Class B Tavern and Food Dealer License Transfer with Change of Hours From Opening at 9 AM Sun-Sat To Opening at 7 AM Sun-Sat and From Closing at 10 PM Sun-Thurs and 12 AM Fri-Sat To Closing at 2 AM Sun-Thurs and 2:30 AM Fri-Sat for "Divino Pancho's" at 1701 W Lincoln Av.

Appearing with the applicant as interpreter: Santos Gomez 631 S 6th St

Ald. Perez stated he has no objections.

Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

12 DHALIWAL, Karamvir K, Agent for "PG MINI MARKET, LLC", Class A Malt and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "PG MINI MARKET" at 2500 S 13TH St. (Expires 7/6/2016)

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Jeff Gerard stated the applicant denies a sexual assault occurred. The applicant has spoke with her husband about not touching customers.

Ald. Perez moved approval with a warning letter based on police report. (Prevailed 3-2, Alds. Coggs and Lewis voting no)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Perez and Rainey

No 2 - Coggs and Lewis

12 EITEL, Kristyn A, Agent for "Fuel Cafe 5th Street, Inc.", Class B Tavern and Food Dealer License Applications for "Fuel Cafe 5th Street" at 630 S 5th St.

Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

12 GARZA, Miguel Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Applications Requesting Bands, Jukebox, 1 Pool Table, and 3 Amusement Machines for "Franks Tavern" at 1500 W Scott St.

The applicant stated he is going to learn the business on his own, and will ask for assistance from his cousin and fiance.

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Andrew Arena stated the applicant paid the fines. He added that the applicant has people skills, there will be a strict dress code, no smoking or loitering in the front, security checks will occur, no music on the patio, and a 30+ age restriction.

Individuals present in opposition:

Martin Adranda-Cardenas 3131 S 11th St, is a parent at Notre Dame Middle School, stated they are objecting to the license because of it's proximity to the all girls school and there is a history of violence and crime at the premises.

Patrick Landry 3222 N 88th St principal of Notre Dame Middle School, stated the students are at school until 6 PM Mon-Thurs and safety is the utmost priority. Parents are concerned

about safety due to the patrons of the premises.

David DiAntionio 3179 S Montana Ave, assistant principal at Notre Dame Middle School agrees with the previous speaker and parents and neighbors are concerned about safety. There is also concern about the opening hours because school is still in session at 12 PM.

Emilia Melendez 2025 S 28th St, facilities manager and parent at Notre Dame Middle School stated there are men standing outside of the premises and make rude remarks. It has been a relief that the tavern has been closed for months.

Steven Hasbrook, president of Notre Dame Schools, stated it is difficult to have a bar so close to the school.

Individuals present in support:

Emilio Lopez 3934 S Kansas Ave stated he was a patron of the premises and has spoke with the applicant about making necessary changes.

Alicia Alvarez 1243 S 15th stated she patronizes the bar frequently and there are no problems prior to 10 PM.

Ray Marquez 1436 W Madison St stated he agrees with the previous speaker and would like to see the bar reopen. She has never witnessed any problems.

Ronald Nudorf 1343 S 15th St stated he has been a patron for 27 years and has spoken with the applicant about his concerns regarding littering and loitering in front of the bar and is in support.

Santos Gomez 631 S 6th St stated he is in support of the premises.

Carina Cerda 3077A W Green Ave stated she is the fiance of the applicant and a patron of the premises, and is just looking for a chance to operate a good business.

Ald. Coggs asked about the applicant's experience. Ald. Lewis stated she has concerns with the applicant's lack of experience.

Ald. Perez moved to amend the application to close Sun-Sat at 10 PM. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Perez stated he has spoken to many neighbors and there is opposition to the application and concerns about the patio for the neighbors to the west.

Ald. Perez moved denial based on neighborhood testimony. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

07 ALAKA, Joseph F Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "West End Lounge" at 3043 N 35TH St. (Expires 6/24/2016)

The applicant stated he is working on his building code violations.

Ald. Rainey moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Rainey

No 0

Excused 1 - Lewis

07 CLAYTON, Joseph T, Agent for "Elation Wine & Dessert Bar, LLC", Class C Wine-Service Bar Only and Food Dealer License Applications for "Elation Wine & Dessert Bar" at 4706-08 W Fond du Lac Av.

Ald. Rainey moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair in order to meet with the applicant. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Rainey

No 0

Excused 1 - Lewis

07 LEWIS, Mc willie Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "PEOPLE'S LOUNGE" at 3328 W BURLEIGH St. (Expires 6/30/2016)

Appearing with the applicant: Atty. Roy B Evans

Ald. Rainey moved approval with a warning letter based on police report. (Prevailed

4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Rainey

No 0

Excused 1 - Lewis

06 HARPER, Warren G Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "WARREN'S LOUNGE" at 2534 W HOPKINS St. (Expires 6/30/2016)

The applicant stated he has operated the business for 46 years and has never had a problem like the one in the police report.

Ald. Coggs asked about security at the premises.

Ald. Coggs moved approval with a warning letter based on police report. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Perez, Coggs and Rainey

No 0

Excused 2 - Zielinski and Lewis

06 MORSE, Daria L Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "The Fox" at 421 W Keefe Av. (Expires 6/22/2016)

The applicant stated she has hired new bartenders and put in new security cameras.

Appearing with the applicant:

Jonathan Morse 2855 N 33rd St stated safety is the number one concern at the premises and he and his sibilings walk the premises.

Individuals present in opposition:

PO Laurie Lamers stated MPD has serious concerns about the premises and the neighbors have discussed the concerns with the applicant prior to the granting of the license. She added Cpt. Heier is in objection.

Ruth Wile 526 E Concordia, Keefe Ave Task Force is opposed to the renewal based on neighborhood concerns. She added items that the applicant agreed to in October have not be completed.

Ald. Coggs moved to enter into the record as exhibit #1 the stipulations from the Keefe Ave Task Force. (Prevailed 4-0)

Pat Robinson 408 W Keefe Ave stated she has concerns about the noise level, parking, traffic obstructions, broken bottles, litter, condoms, and public urination. Patricia Ott 9628 W Concordia Ave stated she owns 5 properties in the area. She has started block watches in the area and is concerned about the loitering outside the bar,

Individuals present in support:

Frank Thomas 3337 N 4th St stated the parking lot is clean.

Carmelita Drake 4645 N 50th St stated she works at the bar and she cleans up as she exits the bar.

Arthur Sork 3348 N 4th St stated he doesn't see any loitering.

Ald. Coggs asked about the security, litter, and traffic plan. She also asked about the managers training. She recommended obtaining Class B managers licenses for the applicant's sons.

Ald. Coggs moved approval with a 20 day suspension based on the police report and neighborhood testimony. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 4 - Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

Excused 1 - Zielinski

06 SHARP, Montrell J, Agent for "Straight Klownin Ink, LLC", Tattoo and Body Piercing Renewal Application with Change of Hours From Closing at 10 PM Sun-Thurs and 11 PM Fri-Sat To Closing at 12 AM Sun-Sat for "Straight Klownin Ink" at 635 E Locust St. (Expires 6/30/2016)

Ald. Coggs moved to Hold to the Call of th Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

Excused 1 - Zielinski

06 SINGH, Ajit Extended Hours Establishments and Food Dealer Renewal Applications for "SINGH GAS" at 1545 W HOPKINS St. (Expires 5/31/2016)

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Andrew Arena

Sandeep Gil 1545 W Hopkins St

Individuals present in opposition:

Joyce Ellwanger 1637 N 16th St stated this is a nuisance property with no windows other than the drive-thru window.

Ald. Coggs moved to enter into the record as exhibit #1 the Police Department CAD calls from April 2015-May 2016. (Prevailed 4-0)

Individuals present in support:

Robert Jackson 3247 N 21st St stated he would like the gas station to be open 24 hours to get over the counter medication.

Taryn Webb 6th District Legislative Assistant stated the applicant has agreed to attend the monthly meetings at Hepatha Lutheran Church, close from 3 AM-5 AM, employ uniformed security from 10 PM-3 AM, and not sell to school age children from 7:25 AM-2:25 PM.

Ald. Coggs moved approval as amended. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

06 SINGH, Ajit Extended Hours Establishments and Food Dealer Renewal Applications for "A S GAS N GO" at 1909 W HOPKINS St. (Expires 6/30/2016)

Appearing with the applicant: Atty. Vincent Bobot Sandeep Gil 1909 W Hopkins St

Ald. Coggs moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 2 - Perez and Rainey

06 STOWERS, Diane, Agent for "STOWERS ENTERPRISES, INC", Extended Hours Establishments (Expires 7/21/2016) and Food Dealer (Expires 6/30/2016) Renewal Applications for "STOWERS ENTERPRISES" at 807 W ATKINSON Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

Excused 1 - Perez

06 WITYNSKI, Michael A, Agent for "Dollar Tree Stores, Inc.", Food Dealer Retail Renewal Application with Change of Hours From Opening at 9 AM Sun-Sat To 8 AM and Closing 8 PM Mon To 9 PM for "Dollar Tree Stores #1880" at 320 E Capitol DR. (Expires 6/30/2016)

Ald. Coggs moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

Excused 1 - Perez

04 CADD, James A, Agent for "CAC 80, LLC", Hotel/Motel Renewal Application for "Astor Hotel" at 924 E JUNEAU Av. (Expires 6/30/2016)

Individual also present: Ald. Bauman

Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

Excused 2 - Perez and Coggs

04 CADD, James A, Agent for "ASTOR RESTAURANT, LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "ASTOR STREET BAR & GRILLE" at 920-24 E JUNEAU Av. (Expires 6/15/2016)

The applicant stated he cares about his business and takes his licenses and complaints very seriously, he added that patrons don't loiter in the neighborhood and his staff does patrol nightly. He stated he has not heard of the neighbor complaints prior to today and requests renewal of all his licenses.

Individual also present:

Ald. Bauman stated several neighbors have complained about noise. He recommends a nonrenewal of the Public Entertainment Premises license, and renewal of the Class B and Food Dealer licenses based on neighborhood testimony.

Individuals present in opposition:

Gerald Braden 1111 N Astor stated there is no crowd control and there is loud music and patrons, as well as people not following the parking regulations.

Haley Butler 903 E Juneau Ave stated there is loud music, cars, people in the street, revving engines, and honking horns.

Katherine Conte 903 E Juneau stated she agrees with the previous speaker and driving is reckless when events let out.

Susan Conway 913 E Juneau stated she agrees with the previous speaker and this hotel is a nuisance and traffic is crazy at bar close or when an event lets out.

Amber Chernof 913 E Juneau stated she agrees with the previous speakers and it is disruptive to her sleeping schedule and quality of life.

Lucas Gunther 913 E Juneau stated he agrees with the previous speakers.

Ald. Perez moved approval of the Food Dealer and Class B and denial of the Public Entertainment Premises license based on neighborhood, aldermanic, and applicant testimony. (Failed 1-3, Ald. Zielinski, Coggs, and Lewis voting no)

Ald. Lewis moved approval with a 90 day suspension of the Public Entertainment Premises license, and renewal of the Class B and Food Dealer licenses based on the police report and neighborhood, applicant, and aldermanic testimony. (Prevailed 4-1, Ald. Coggs voting no)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Lewis and Rainey

No 1 - Coggs

04 DEHNE, Jacob E, Agent for "MKE TPC LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, and Sidewalk Dining License Renewal Applications for "The

Pub Club" at 1103 N Old World Third St. (Expires 6/23/2016)

Ald. Coggs moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Perez moved reconsideration. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Rainey moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

04 DRENT, David J, Agent for "MILWAUKEE COUNTY WAR MEMORIAL, INC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "MILWAUKEE COUNTY WAR MEMORIAL CENTER" at 750 N LINCOLN MEMORIAL DR. (Expires 6/30/2016)

The applicant stated they have put new noise policies in place and there have been no further complaints of noise.

Individual also present:

Ald. Bauman recommends approval.

Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

04 GABHAWALA, Rekha A, Agent for "AVENUE LIQUOR, INC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor License Renewal Application for "AVENUE LIQUOR" at 616 W WISCONSIN Av. (Expires 7/6/2016)

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Vincent Bobot

Individual also present:

Ald. Bauman stated he will not object to the renewal if the Dunkin Donuts application is withdrawn.

Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

04 GABHAWALA, Rekha A, Agent for "Laxmi Ma, LLC", Extended Hours Establishments Application for "Dunkin Donuts" at 622 W Wisconsin Av.

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Vincent Bobot stated the applicant is withdrawing her application.

Individual also present:

Ald. Bauman

Ald. Perez moved approval of the withdrawal. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

AGUILLON-LUNA, Edith B, Class D Operator's License Application.

The applicant stated she has turned her life around.

Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

CARTER, SR, Dexter R, Class B Manager's License Application.

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Michael Maistelman

Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 3-1, Ald. Perez voting no)

A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Lewis and Rainey

No 1 - Perez

Excused 1 - Coggs

DALLAS, James T, Class D Operator's License Application.

The applicant stated he has learned from his mistakes.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

DAVIDSON, Megan R, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired

12/31/2015)

Ald. Perez moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

FRACTION, Nathan D, Class B Manager's License Application.

Ald. Coggs moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

FRANK, Jennifer A, Class D Operator's License Application.

The applicant stated she has been sober for over a year and doesn't think it's a good idead for her to be behind the bar.

Ald. Rainey moved denial based on the police report and applicant testimony. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

HOLLEY, Teela R, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Lewis moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

HOLMES, Jill E, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2015)

Ald. Zielinski moved denial based on the police report. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. ZIELINSKI that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

LARSON, Lisa M, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Rainey moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

MARCZEWSKI, Jamin T, Class D Operator's License Application. Ald. Perez moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

BORRMANN, Dustin Home Improvement Contractor's License Application for "Airborne Heating & Cooling".

Ald. Lewis moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

SANDRONE, Daniel J, Agent for "DJ's Paint 'N' More LLC", Home Improvement Contractor's License Application for "DJ's Paint 'N' More".

The applicant stated he has been sober for 4 years.

Ald. Zielinski moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. ZIELINSKI that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

LOPEZ, JR, Natalio Home Improvement Contractor's License Renewal Application for "LPZ HOME IMPROVEMENTS". (Expires 7/21/2016)

Ald. Perez moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

MANNS, Rodney D, Agent for "MANNS HOME IMPROVEMENT, LLC", Home

Improvement Contractor's License Application for "MANNS HOME IMPROVEMENT". Ald. Rainey moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

14 CHILDERS, Adam C, Agent for "Living Room of Morgandale LLC", Class B Tavern License Application for "Ducky's Living Room" at 3172 S 8th St.

The applicant stated they will be proactive and a productive member of the community. They want to be positive neighbors and will be owner/operators.

Individuals present with the applicant:

Corey Lockett

315 N 5th St, Madison, WI Michael Wisniewski, property owner stated the property has always been a nice corner bar.

Individuals present in opposition:

Diana Sheridan 3202 S 8th St stated there are problems with litter, parking, drugs, and traffic.

Michelle Montego 3206 S 8th St stated she has concerns about the noise, the cursing, and smoking.

Ald. Perez moved to enter into the record as exhibits #1-3 letters from neighbors in opposition. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Zielinski moved denial based on neighborhood testimony. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. ZIELINSKI that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

14 HOLMES, II, Thomas J Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises License Applications Requesting Comedy Acts, Karaoke, Instrumental Musicians, and Poetry Readings for "Monterrey" at 551 W Becher St.

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Vincent Bobot

stated the applicant previously amended his application to close at 12 AM and to end alcohol sales at 10:30 PM. Thoms Holmes, the applicant's father stated there is a certified chef and they have a crab boil on Fridays and Saturdays. He added that he patrols traffic and picks up litter.

The applicant stated this is a restaurant, not a club. He added that he has integrity and wouldn't do anything to jeopordize that.

Individuals present in opposition:

Carol Hoppe 2119 S 9th st stated there is an overconcentration of liquor outlets in the area. She's concerned about it being another bar.

Ald. Perez moved to amend the application the prohibit to go alcohol sales. (Prevailed

5-0)

Jan Schlei 2116 S 6th St stated there is litter.

Ald. Zielinski moved approval of the amended application. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. ZIELINSKI that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

14 LEET, Shawn T, Agent for "Three Sheets LLC", Alcohol - Permanent Extension of Premise Application for "The Stone" at 2422 S Howell Av.

The applicant stated they want to put in a patio with 6-8 tables.

Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

14 MICHALSKI, Rick A, Agent for "Cupol Enterprises LLC", Class B Beer and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications Adding Instrumental Musicians, Bands, and Magic Shows for "St Francis Brewery & Restaurant" at 3000 S Howell Av. (Expires 6/29/2016)

Appearing on behalf of the applicant:

Atty. Andrew Arena

Nicholas Dillon 4661 N Elmtree Rd, Glendale

Milwaukee County Supervisor Hass stated the Friends of the Humboldt Park are in support of the beer garden.

Kurt Schwenke 2957 S Lenox St stated the beer garden was only supposed to be open until 9 PM. He has witnessed people in the beer garden after 9:30 PM and drinking beer outside of the perimeter of the premises.

Ald. Zielinski stated he has received calls from neighbors regarding the premises. He would like to have a neighborhood meeting regarding added new entertainment.

Ald. Zielinski moved renewal of the Class B Beer and Public Entertainment Premises, holding the changes in entertainment. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. ZIELINSKI that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Perez and Rainey

No 0

Excused 2 - Coggs and Lewis

14 NAVEJAR, Martha, Agent for "Botanas II LLC", Alcohol and Food Permanent Extension of Premise Applications for "Botanas II" at 1421 E Howard Av.

Appearing on behalf of the applicant:

Atty. Ronnie Vargas

Edna Guttierez, sister of the applicant stated they want to have a patio in front of the restaurant.

Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

13 SINGH, Charanjeet, Agent for "Japnoor, Inc.", Class A Malt, Food Dealer, and Weights & Measures License Applications for "Indian Bazaar" at 5254 S 27th St.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Witkowski

Indjeet Mahol 6725 S 20th St Oak Creek

Ald. Perez moved to amend the plan of operations to not allow deliveries on 26th St. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Perez moved approval as amended. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

13 PATEL, Sanjay R, Agent for "S&JP Hospitality Group, Inc.", Hotel/Motel Renewal Application for "Econo Lodge" at 6541 S 13th St. (Expires 6/30/2016)

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Vincent Bobot stated the applicant is aware of the issues and is appealing the fines in Circuit Court. He added no loitering signs have been posted around the hotel, lighting has been updated, an ID scanner is being used, all guests are required to have a valid ID, uniform security has been hired, cameras have been installed, cooperation with MPD is occurring, the daily room rate increased, and social media is being monitored to prevent the hotel from being used for illegal activity.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Witkowski stated there haven't been problems at the other hotels in the area. He would like a plan of action to deal with drugs and prostitution.

ACA Nick DeSiato stated discussions have occurred regarding possible solutions, including a 45 day suspension.

Cpt. Diana Rowe stated these problems have been occurring since April 2014 when the first nuisance letter was sent. The applicant received several citations and did not submit their nuisance abatement plan until April 2016.

Ald. Rainey moved to amend the plan of operation have uniformed security 24 hours a day, and 2 uniformed security guards on Wed-Sun from 7 PM to 3 AM.

Ald. Rainey moved approval as amended with a 45 day suspension based on police report. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

13 PATEL, Narottambhai, Agent for "Alpa Corporation", Hotel/Motel Renewal Application for "Suburban Motel" at 4600 S 27th St. (Expires 6/30/2016)

Appearing on behalf of the applicant:

Atty. Steven McGaver

Jatin Patel, General Manager stated they do not condone prostitution at the hotel and they work with the police department.

Sheetal Patel, General Manager

Ruth Runte, 4522 S Burrell St, front desk clerk

Individual also present:

Ald. Witkowski asked about the prostitution at the hotel. He recommends a warning letter.

Ald. Rainey moved to amend the plan of operation to include a daily internet search to check to see if the location is listed for illicit activity. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Lewis moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

13 STEREN, Jeffrey M, Agent for "College Restaurant, LLC", Extended Hours Establishments Application for "McDonalds" at 6262 S 13th St.

Appearing with the applicant:

Stan Schelski 11211 84th St, Pleasant Prairie stated they have updated the outdoor lighting.

Individual also present:

Ald. Witkowski asked if the applicant would put cameras in the parking lot and signs indicated so.

Ald. Coggs moved to amend the application so only the drive-thru is open for extended hours. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Coggs moved approval of the amended application. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

Excused 1 - Perez

Agenda Only

01 SINGH, Harjinder, Agent for "TEUTONIA GAS, LLC", Extended Hours Establishments, Weights & Measures, Food Dealer, and Filling Station License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent for "TEUTONIA GAS" at 4295 N TEUTONIA Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

03 NEUMEYER, James C, Agent for "BEANS & BARLEY, INC", Class B Tavern and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent for "BEANS & BARLEY" at 1901 E NORTH Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

04 DEWEY, Nikki L, Agent for "LEVY PREMIUM FOOD SERVICE, LP", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent for "LEVY RESTAURANTS at WISCONSIN CENTER DISTRICT" at 400 W WISCONSIN Av. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

04 LIESKE, Gary L Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications Adding Karaoke for "GARE-BEAR'S" at 927 N 27TH St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

04 MC LEAN, Joseph S, Agent for "MI-KEY'S (MILWAUKEE) LLC", Class B Tavern, Sidewalk Dining Facility Permit, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent for "MI-KEY'S" at 811 N JEFFERSON St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

04 SAFINA, Giovanni, Agent for "TUTTO PROMOTIONS, LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications Lowering Capacity from 600 to 499 for "Giovanni's/Comedy Cafe" at 1033 N OLD WORLD THIRD St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

- 08 HUERTA, Roxanna, Agent for "Casa Noble LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Shareholders and Hours From Closing Fri-Sat at 2 AM to Closing at 2:30 AM for "Tu Casa Mexican Restaurant and Bar" at 3710 W LINCOLN Av. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)
- 08 LECHUGA, Jesus Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications Adding Disc Jockey, Karaoke, and Patrons Dancing for "La Hamaca Bar" at 1993 S MUSKEGO Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

11 AMANN, Mathew G, Agent for "M GUS AMANN, INC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications with Change of Hours From Opening Sat-Sun at 6 PM and Mon-Fri at 4 PM To Opening Sun-Sat at 2 PM for "AMANN'S" at 9131 W BELOIT Rd.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

12 BHIMANI, Jaffer A, Agent for "27 MRY Inc", Extended Hours Establishments, Filling Station, Weights & Measures and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent for "Kwik Stop" at 605 W Lapham BI.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

- 12 BOENNING, Elizabeth A, Agent for "LOLA'S, LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications With Change of Hours to Open at 12 PM Opening Day, St. Patrick's Day, July 4th, Labor Day, Memorial Day, and Halloween for "WALKERS PINT" at 818 S 2ND St. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)
- 12 CERDA, Blas, Agent for "Club 6 LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications Adding Karaoke and Disc Jockey for "Club 6" at 2101 S 6th St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

12 RESCH, Eric A, Agent for "Giri Corporation", Class B Beer, Class C Wine, and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications Adding Shareholder for "Stone Creek Coffee" at 158 S Barclay St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

- 13 DICHRISTOPHER, Jane M, Agent for "KRAZO, INC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Hours From Opening Sat-Sun at 11 AM To Opening at 8 AM for "BEERBELLY'S" at 512 W LAYTON AV.
- Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)
- 13 STOLZ, Scott O, Agent for "DUAL FOOD SYSTEMS, INC", Class B, Class C Wine, and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent and Shareholder for "NED'S PIZZA SOUTH" at 3246 S 27TH St. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)
- 14 LEET, Shawn T, Agent for "Altomotive LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application for "Altomotive Sales" at 2349 S AUSTIN St. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)
- 14 MALDONADO, Raul, Agent for "Aztec Ink Tattoo, LLC", Tattoo and Body Piercing Renewal Application with Change of Stockholder for "Aztec Inc Tattoo" at 2971 S 13th St
- Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)
- 14 SORIANO, Karlos J, Agent for "Caviche, Inc.", Alcohol and Food Permanent Extension of Premise Applications for "C-Viche" at 2165 S Kinnickinnic Av. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)
- 15 WILSON, Minnette D Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications Adding Patrons Dancing for "SATIN DOLL'S LOUNGE" at 2337 W FOND DU LAC Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

Excused 1 - Perez

Warning Letter

DE BAKER, Tiffany A, Class B Manager's License Renewal Application. Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

IRONSIDE, Macey R, Class D Operator's License Application. Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

01 RIAZ, Mohammad Extended Hours Establishments, Filling Station, Food Dealer, and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "MINI QUICK MART" at 4405 N 27TH St.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

02 AMUNGWAFOR, Binyoti F Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "THE HIDEAWAY TAVERN" at 9000 W KAUL Av.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

- 03 BUESING, Mark B, Agent for "HOOLIGAN'S SUPER IRISH DELI & BAR, INC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, Sidewalk Dining Facility Permit and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "HOOLIGAN'S" at 2017 E NORTH Av. Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)
- 03 OLSON, Donna R, Agent for "HOSED ON BRADY INC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, Sidewalk Dining Facility Permit, and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "HOSED ON BRADY" at 1689 N FRANKLIN Pl. Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)
- 03 SCHAEFER, Scott A, Agent for "Jack's American Pub, LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, Sidewalk Dining Facility Permit, and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Hours To Open at 7 AM for St. Patrick's Day, Opening Day, and World Cup Games for "Jack's American Pub" at 1323 E Brady St.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

03 VITUCCI-BONFIGLIO, Angela M, Agent for "VITUCCI'S, INC", Class B Tavern, Sidewalk Dining Facility Permit, Public Entertainment Premises, and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "VITUCCI'S COCKTAIL LOUNGE" at 1832 E NORTH Av.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

- 04 KOPP, Karl R, Agent for "ELSA'S ON THE PARK, LTD", Class B Tavern, Sidewalk Dining Facility Permit, and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "ELSA'S ON THE PARK" at 833 N JEFFERSON St. Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)
- 04 MURPHY, Patrick J, Agent for "MAJOR GOOLSBY'S, INC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, Public Entertainment Premises, and Sidewalk Dining Facility Permit License Renewal Applications for "MAJOR GOOLSBY'S" at 340 W KILBOURN Av. Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)
- 09 HERGET, William P, Agent for "DOUGLAS INN, INC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications Removing 2 Amusement Machines for "DOUGLAS INN" at 6180 N 64TH St. Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)
- 13 BUGALSKI, Michael J, Agent for "AVENUE WINE & LIQUOR, INC", Class A Intoxicating Liquor and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "AVENUE

WINE & LIQUOR" at 4075 S HOWELL Av. Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

14 PUCHERT, Reinhard P Class A Intoxicating Liquor and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "OKLAHOMA LIQUOR" at 933 W OKLAHOMA Av. Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

Excused 1 - Perez

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

Excused 1 - Perez

The meeting recessed at 5:18 PM The meeting reconvened at 5:30 PM

2. 160154

Substitute motion suspending the Class "B" Tavern, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment licenses of John Urban, agent for Le Cabaret, Inc. for the premises at 813 South 1st Street doing business as "Texas J's" in the 12th aldermanic district.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

Revocation of the Class "B" Tavern, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises licenses of John Urban, agent for Le Cabaret, Inc., for the premises at 813 South 1st Street doing business as "Texas J's" in the 12th aldermanic district.

Individuals present:

John Urban, Licensee

Atty. Michael Whitcomb stated he had little notice and time to prepare for the hearing and request dismissal based on due process and insuffient evidence. ACA Nick DeSiato stated the basis of the revocation is the collusive lie that has occurred between the licensee and the employees. He added that this is not a case of progressive punishment given the severity of the case.

PO Julian Nunez stated he responded to a battery complaint at the premises on April 2nd, 2016 and attempted to obtain a copy of the surveillance video.

PO Andrew Gollup stated he responded with PO Nunez to a battery complaint and attempted to obtain a copy of the surveillance video.

PO Aaron Frantal stated he executed a search warrant for video surveillance at the premises. While executiing the search warrant he observed a room with 2 beds and a condom wrapper.

PO Kevin Vodicka stated he is assigned to the Community Prosecution Unit at Distict 2

Elizabeth Aubin 3451A S Burrell St is the girlfriend of Jeremy Calteux's roommate. She stated Calteux was unable to speak, walk on his own, had a welt on the back of his head, and was very pale. She contacted the premises via Facebook to find out what had occurred.

Ryan Urban employee of Texas J's stated he responded to the Facebook message from Elizabeth Aubin. He was also involved in the altercation. He has been the general manager for 7 years and son of the licensee. He stated that Calteux's friends asked that the police not be called.

Jeremy Calteux, 3127A S Logan Ave stated he was patronizing the bar and has no recollection of being at the premises. He stated he was hospitalized for 11 days after being assaulted at the premises. He received 2 skull fractures, a brain hemorage, and now has Bell's Palsy. He also had 3 weeks of physical and speech therapy.

Ald. Coggs moved to enter into the record the photos presented by Atty. DeSiato as exhibit D. (Prevailed 3-0)

Ald. Rainey moved to enter into the record the search warrant and photo of the premises as exhibit #1-2. (Prevailed 3-0)

Cpt Wurth stated she objects to the premises based on the deceit and lack of cooperation by employees, the nature of the incident that occurred. The inability to obtain the remaining video surveillance is problematic. The police were never contacted regarding the incident.

Det Gary Cole investigated the battery at the premises at the employees were cooperative, however he spoke with the employees days later.

Ald. Lewis moved to enter into the record the timeline of events and still shots provided by Atty. Whitcomb as exhibit #3. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Perez stated there have been lots of incidents with establishments in the area who contact his office, however the only person to contact him regarding this incident was the property owner, not the agent or manager. He is concerned about the manner this incident was handled, without medical attention and lack of communication with the police and his office. He does not support this establishment. Atty. DeSiato stated this is about a very violent event that could have resulted in a death. The agreement was collusive between employees to come up with a story to tell the police. All video surveillance still has yet to be received by the police from the incident. He requests revocation.

Atty. Whitcomb stated is it impossible to determine what exactly happened based on the video and who was drunk and who was not. There is no cover up, but a misunderstanding of the questions by the police officers. The victim's friends did not offer him medical attention, so the employees should not be liable.

There has been no discipline in the history of the establishment except for a warning letter last year. He requests dismissal.

Ald. Zielinski stated the premises should have contacted the police. He added that the business has been around for over 40 years and 21 years with this operator. Ald. Coggs stated the video is very disturbing and she has not heard any discussion regarding changes at the premises as a result of this incident. Ald. Zielinski moved for a 90 day suspension based on the police report, police testimony, and applicant testimony. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. ZIELINSKI that this Motion be RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

No 0

Excused 1 - Perez

Excused 1 - Perez

3. <u>160068</u>

An ordinance relating to photograph and residency requirements for applicants for various city licenses.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Ordinance be RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

No 0

The meeting adjourned at 8:44 PM Molly Kuether Staff Assistant